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GENTING STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure plc)

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors present their report and the audited financial statements for the exght month period ended 31
December 2006 On 22 December 2006 the Company changed its accounting reference date from 30 April to 31
December On 1 July 2007, the Company changed ds name from Stanley Leisure plc lo Genting Stanley plc

Results and Dividends

Group turnover on continuing operations for the 35 week penod ended 31 December 2006 was £161 7m (52 week
penod ended 30 April 2006 £224 8m)

Profit before tax and exceptional items on continuing operations for the pertod was £12 4m, before exceptional items
of £14 2m (52 week period ended 30 April 2006 £31 9m, before exceptional items of £12 8m)

The Group incurred exceptional items of £14 2m dunng the period relating to the wnte down of fixed assets of £5 2m,
transaction costs of £5 5m in relation to the acquisttion of the Group by Genting International and an accelerated

share option charge of £3 bm

A final dividend 1n respect of the year ended 30 Apnl 2006 of 8 3p per ordinary share {30 Apn! 2006 7 5p) was pad
during the pernod

Principal Activities and Business Review

Duning the peried, the puncipal activities of the Group were the operation of casinos and licensed betting offices
and agencies

Genting Stanley plc 1s the largest casino operator in the UK with 45 casinos, 4 of which are in Lendon and 41
throughout the rest of the UK

On 6 Oclober 2008, the Company became a subsidiary of Genting International PLC, ("Genting International”)

Genting Infernational 1s a leading integrated resorts development speciahst with over 20 years of international gaming
expertise and global experience in developing, operating andfor marketing internationally acclaimed casino and
integrated resors in different parts of the world, including Australia, the Americas, Malaysta, the Philippines and the
UK Genting International 1s a 54 8%-owned member company of Genting Berhad and was incorporated 1n 1984 to
invest In leisure and gaming-relaled businesses outside Malaysia Genting Group Is a collective name for Genling
Berhad and its subsidianes and associates Genting Group i1 one of Asta's leading and best managed
muitinationals, renowned for its strong management leadership, financial prudence and sound investment discipline
Genting Inernational is currently histed on the Main Board of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited

(*Singapore Exchange’}
Genting Stanley plc delisted from the London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2008

The Board of Directors of Genting Stanley pic, headed by Tan Sr Lim Kok Thay as Chaiman, 1s responsible and
accountable for the Group's operations  Other Board members are Lord Baker of Dorking, Mr Peter Brooks, Mr
Justin Tan Wah Joo and Mr Justin Leong Ming Loong  Lord Steinberg, who retired as Chawman of Stanley Leisure

plc on 31 December 2006, remains as Life President

A slrong and expenenced senior management tearn implements the policies and directions set by the Beard Our
attention to contrals In the highly regulated UK environment resulted in the successful renewal of casino licences in

2006 without any 1ssue

On 19 June 2006 the Group purchased Harbour House Casino Limited in Southampton for a total consideration of
£6 Om

Duning the year, the Group continued its ongoing programme of obtaiming new gaming hicences and investing i its
existing casinos

The relocated casino m Stoke was completed and opened in July 2006 Major refurbishments were undertaken at
the casinos m Bournemouth and Reading  Significant investment and refurbishments were made at eight other
provincial casnos in Portsmouth, Derby, Southampton, Edinburgh, Liverpool, Leicester and both casinas in Coventry
The Group will centinue its ongoing programme of mvestment in both its existing estate and in new casinos
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

In March 2008, Scotland mplemented a smoking ban In all public enclosed areas A similar smoking ban will be
implemented in Englang from July 2007 The Group 1s modifying casinos to enable access to external areas, where
possible, for the convenience of our players

The Group also intends to pursue opportunilies presented by new casino licences 1o be introduced by the 2005
Gambling Act as appropriate

The Group s increasingly focused on "win per admission” and “earnings before interest and tax (EBIT) per
admission” as key performance indicators  For the 35 weeks ended 31 December 2006 for the provincial estate “win
per admission” was £28 45 (52 weeks ended 30 April 2006 £33 27) and “EBIT per admission” was £7 60 (52 weeks

ended 30 Apri 2006 £8 03}
Directors
The directors who have served during the penod were

P Brooks (appoinied 24 October 2006}

R Wiper (resigned 31 January 2007)

C C Child (resigned 28 February 2007)

Lord Baker of Dorking

Lord Steinberg (resigned 31 December 2006)

R Waddington {resigned 17 November 2006}

T Weller (resigned 17 November 2006)

Tan Sn Lim Kok Thay (appointed 1 January 2007)
J Tan Wah Joo (appointed 24 October 2006)

J Leong Ming Loong (appointed 24 October 2006)

Corporate Social Responsibihty

The Group appreciates its responsibilities in respect of social, envirenmental and ethical matters and upholds the
highest standards of operations and conduct As a socially responsible company, Genting Stanley is focused on
contnbuting positively to the development of the economy and the community in all areas where It operates

Genting Stanley actively promotes and supports responsible gaming In advocating responsible gaming in our
casinos, we continue to dissemmate information on responsible gaming through printed and cnlne channels

As a responsible member of the casino gaming industry, we are resolutely commutted to the development of
awareness, prevention and counseling programmes for problem and underage gambling, both on our premises and
in the wider community in which we operate

Genling Stanley 1s an active contributor to the Responsibility in Gambling Trust, which funds research and education
inio problem gambling n the UK In addition, the Group supports the work of Gamcare, a registered chanty, and
publicises the services they offer to individuals with gambling problems

Employees

The Group recognises that the success of its business Is fundamentally hinked 1o the contribution made by its
employees The Group strives to attract, motivate and retain quality employees by offening competitive salary and
benefits packages, nvesting in employee development and training programmes and encouraging employee
involvement and communication The Group's human resources policies and strategies are focused on stiking a
balance between improving productivity, job enhancement and the ensuing rewards

The Group ensures that employees receive information about the financial and economic factors affecting the
business by regular management meetings, a quarterly newsletter and staff conferences The Group has regular
consultation with employees so that employees’ views can be taken into account in making decisicns that are likely to

affect theur interests

The Group endorses the principles of equal employment opportunities in the selection, career development and
promotion of employees, regardless of gender, orientation, ethnic onigmn, rehigten and whether disabled or otherwise
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Health and Safety

The Group takes all reasonable and practicable steps to safeguard the heatth, safety and welfare of employees and
customers The Directors receives regular reports and updates on health and safety matters Operational
ranagement have responsibility for effective management of health and safety in the business in accordance with
the Group's health and safety policies and manuals which define the Group's approach to compliance with refevant

legislation

Environment

Although the Group 1s considered to have low environmental risks, the Group recognises that the business does
have an impact on the environment  The Group 1s committed to developing methods of working which are
environmentally responsible Energy and water conservation and effective waste management continue to be a
central focus The Group has also begun work with the Carben Trust to review oppertunities for energy efficiencies

in the estate
Poltical and Charitable Donations

No poliical contributions were paid duning the period (Apnl 2006 £nil} The Company made a donation of
£136,000 n the eight month penod 1o the Responsibility of Gambling Trust This amount represents the
Company’s total donations for chantable purposes duning the penod {(Apnl 2006 £300,000)

Auditors

A resolution to re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the Company’s auditors will be submitted to the
Annual General Meeting

Disclosure of information to Auditors

Each Director at the date of thus Repert has confirmed, in so far as the Director 1s aware, that there i1s no relevant
audit information of which the Company's auditors are unaware Each Director has taken appropriate steps to
make themselves aware of any such information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that

information
Creditor Payment Policy

It 1s the policy of the Group that each company should agree appropriate terms and conditions for its transactions |

with supplers by means ranging from standard wntten terms lo individually negotiated contracts Payments are

normally made 1n accordance with these terms and conditions, provided that they have also been complied with by

the suppler All Group companies have complied with this policy during the year At December 2006 the Group and |

Company trade creditors represented 30 days of purchases (April 2006 30 days) i
I

Treasury Policy

The Group makes offselting arrangements, whereby cash surpluses are offsel against overdrafts elsewhere In the
UK Group

cash flow projections A standby facility 1 available solely to meet potential gaming losses n the Gaming Dwision at

\
Draw downs on revolving credil facilities are controlled centrally for varying periods depending on market rates and i
a level agreed with the Gambling Commussion ‘

|

The Group 1s exposed to interest rate nsk on borrowings Where appropriate, the Group uses inferest rate
instruments to achieve what it considers to be a balanced nsk profile

The Group's £150m revolving credit and term loan facility has margins, depending upon covenant performance, of
between 0 475% and 0 85% above LIBOR

The Group 1s not exposed to significant exchange rate risk
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Going Concern

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the going concern basis as the Directors have a reasonable
expectation that the Company and Group has adequate resources {o continue In operational exisience for the

foreseeable future

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for prepanng the Financial Statements in accordance with applicable law and
regulations Company law requires the Directors to prepare Financial Statements for each financial period Under
that law the Directors have prepared the Group and Company Financial Statements in accordance with IFRS as
adopted by the European Union The Financial Statements are required to give a true and far view of the state of
affairs of the Company and the Group and of the profit or loss of the Group for the financial penod

The Directors consider that in prepanng the Financial Statements the Group has used appropnate accounting
policies, consistently apphed and supported by reasonable and prudent Judgments and esttmates, and that all
accounting standards which they consider to be appropnate have been followed The Direclors confim that they
have comphed with the above requirements in prepanng the Financial Statements, including the comphance with

IFRS as adopted by the European Union

The Directors have responsibility for ensuring that the Group keeps proper accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy the financial position of the Group and which enable them to ensure that the Financial
Statements comply with the Campanies Act 1985 and as regards the Group Financial Statements, Article 4 of the

tAS Regulation

The Directors have a general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the
assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregulanties

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the going concern basis as the Directors have a reasonable
expectation that the Company and Group has adequate resources to continue In operational existence for the

foreseeable future

The Direciors are responsible for the maintenance and integnty of the Company's website Information published on
the Internet 1s accessible m many countnies with different legal requirements  Legislation in the UK governing the
preparation and dissemnation of Financial Statements may differ from legislatian in other junsdictions

Post Balance Sheet Events

Changes to the UK Gaming Duty Bands are due to take effect from 1 Apri 2007 The 2 5% starting rate of gaming
duty has been abolished The next band of 12 5% Is increased to 15% and a new rate of 50% Is introduced on gross
yield from gaming in excess of £10m per accaunting period of six months for each casino These changes have been
imposed without prior indication or ¢onsultation with the UK gaming industry and will have a negative effect on the

profit performance of the Group

The main rate of corporation tax will become 28% from 30% with effect from 1% Apnl 2008 (31 December 2007
30%)

On 22 March 2007, the Company completed the disposal of its interest in its international betting operatton The
Company's 50 % interest was sold to its existing pariner for a cash consideration of £1m In addition, the Company
will be entitled to a share of the after tax profis of the international business over the next three years, with effect
from 1 January 2007, subject to a maximum aggregate share of £5m For 2007, the share of profits will be one-third
followed by 25 % and 20 % of after tax profits respectively for 2008 and 2009 The consideration was determined on

a willing buyer- willing seller basis

N,

By order of the Board
P M BROOKS
Director

I} July 2007



GENTING STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure plc)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GENTING
STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure plc)

We have audited the Group and parent Company Financial Statements {the "Financial

Statemenis") of Genting Stanley plc for the 35 weeks ended 31 December 2006 which comprise the Group Income
Stalemenl, the Group and Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Group and Parent Company Cash Flow
Statements, the Group and Parent Company Statement of Recogrised Income and Expense and the related notes
These Financial Statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors
The Direclors’ responsibiliies for prepanng the Annual Report and the Financial Statements in accordance with
applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union are set

out In the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities

Our responsibility 1s to audit the Financial Statements in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and lreland) This report, including the opinion, has been prepared far
and only for the Company's members as a bedy in accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 and for
no other purpose  We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume respongibility for any other purpose or to any
other parson to whom this report 1s shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our

prior consent in writing

We report to you our opinion as to whether the Financial Stalements give a true and fair view and have been properly
prepared 1n accordance with the Companies Act 1985 We also report 1o you whether m our opinion the information
given In the Directors’ Report 1s consistent with the financial statements

In addition we report to you , i our opmnion, the Company has not kept proper accounting records, If we have not
receved all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding
Directors’ remuneration and other transactions 1s no! disclosed

We read other information contained in the Financiat Statements and consider whether it 1s consistent with the
audited Financial Statements The other mformation compnses only the Directors’ Report We consider the
mplications for our report If we become aware of any apparent misstatements or matenal incensistencies with the
Financial Statements Our responsibilities do not extend to any other information

Basis of audit opinlon
We conducted our audit m accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the

Auditing Practices Board An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclesures In the financial statements It also includes an assessment of the sigruficant estimates and judgments
made by the Duectors in the preparation of the Financial Statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Group’s and Company’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as te obtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary In order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the Financial Statements
are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other imegulanty or error In forming our opinion we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the Financial Statements
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GENTING
STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure pic)

Opinion
In our opinion

the Group Financial Statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European
Union, of the state of the Group's affarrs as at 31 December 2005 and of its profit and cash flows for the 35 week
penod then ended,

the parent Company Financial Statements give a true and fair view, In accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the
Eurcpean Union as apphied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1985, of the state of the parent
Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2006 and cash flows for the 35 week penod then ended,

the Financral Statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Compantes Act 1985, and

the information given in the Directors' Report Is consistent with the Financial Statements

f:?‘ wad e Lt e e c,oJchr § Ly

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Manchester

[Date] 1} Juaty 2V /



. GENTING STANLEY PLC
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE 35 WEEKS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue - gross win
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Administrative expenses

Operating profit
Interest recewvable
Interest payable and similar charges

Profit/{loss) before tax
Tax on profit on ordinary activities

Profit/{loss} for the period from continuing operations
Profit for the period from discontinued operations

Profit/(loss) before tax - continuing operations
- discontinued operations

- continuing and discontinued aperations

Tax - cantinunng operations
- discontinued operations

- continuing and discontinued operations

Profit/(loss} for the period
- continuing operations

Profit/{loss) attributable to
Minorty interesis
Equity holders of the Company

The analysis of tha comparative resuits batween continuing and discontinuad operations is shown in note 2

25 weeks ended 31 December 2006

Befora
exceplional items Exceplional items Total
35 weeks 35 weeks 35 waaks 52 wegks
ended 3} endod 31 ended 31 snded 30
December 2006 December 2006 December 2006 Aprtl 2006
notas £m £m” £m £m
2 1617 - 1617 224 8
23 (1357) (52) (140 9) {185 B)
23 260 (52) 208 390
2 {9 8) {9 0) (18 8) (15 5)
2.3 162 (14 2) 20 235
6 03 - 03 35
36 41 - (41) (7 9}
3.4 124 (14 2) {18) 191
3.7 (28) 67 39 {7 3)
2,3 96 {(75) 21 118
23 - - - 3437
124 (14 2) (18) 181
- . - 3489
12 4 (14 2) {18) 3680
3.7 (28) 67 39 {(73)
3,7 - - (5 2)
7 {2 §) 67 39 (12 5)
96 (7 5) 21 3555
986 {7 5) 21 118
- - - 3437
A - (0 6) 28
102 (79) 27 3527
96 (75 21 3555

The accounting policies on pages 13 - 22 and the notes on pages 23 to 52 form part of these financ:al stalements



. GENTING STANLEY PLC
BALANCE SHEETS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006

Group Company
31 December 30 April 31 Decembear 30 Apnl
2006 2006 2008 2006
notas £m £m Em Em
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Goodwilt 2] 136 136 - -
Intangible assets 9 2533 2450 - -
Property, ptant and equipment 10 1796 1751 41 45
Investments 1 57 58 3075 3075
Deferred tax asset 20 - - 26 -
Retrement benefit asset 19 )] 06 06 06
Total non-current assets 452 8 440 2 3148 3126
Current assets
inventones 12 15 16 - -
Trade and other recewables 13 92 89 193 8 186 6
Cash and cash equivalents 14 223 26 9 41 21
Total current assets 330 374 187 9 188 7
Total assets 4858 477 6 5127 5013
LIABILITIES
Current lhiabilities
Bank overdrafl and borrowings 17 (31) (31} {Vr}] (10}
Trade and other payables 15 (30 6) (35 6) (83 2) (58 0}
Current tax 16 24 {6 0) - -
Total current habiihes (36 1) 447 {63 9) (59 0)
Non current liabilities
Loan capital and borrowings 17 (105 B} (92 1) (105 Q) (90 2)
Deferred tax hability 20 {91 0) (98 4) - {0 5)
Provisions 21 (3 4) {4 5) (3 4) {4 5)
Total non current labiliies (200 0) {195 0) (108 4) (95 2)
Total habilities (236 1) (238 7) (172 3) {154 2}
Total net assets 248 7 2379 340 4 347 1
EQUITY
Called up share capial 22 164 1756 184 175
Share premum account 24 833 708 833 708
Capital redemption reserve 24 153 153 153 153
Revaluation reserve 24 385 85 08 o8
Capial reserve 24 53 53 - -
Other reserves 24 239 239 237 237
Retained earnings 24 62 9 63 2 198 9 21590
Equity shareholders’ funds 24 2476 2345 340 4 347 1
Minonty interest in equity 24 21 34 - -
Total equity 24 2497 2379 340 4 47 1

The accounting policies on pagas 13 - 22 and the natas on pages 23 to 52 form part of these financial statements

Approved by the Boardon (| ‘T‘"U 200 71

//”uuﬁﬂﬂ/\a

P M Brooks



* GENTING STANLEY PLC
STATEMENTS OF RECOGNISED INCOME AND EXPENSE

FOR THE 35 WEEKS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2008

Profi/{loss) for the penod

Actuanal gain recogrised in the penston scheme

Net gains/{losses) recognised in the financial penod

Attributable 1o
Minrority interest

Equity shareholders of the parent

Group Company
35 weeks 52 weeks 35 weeks £2 weeks
ended 31 ended 30 ended 31 ended 20
Dacember 2006 Apri 2006 December 2006 April 2006
£m £m £m Em
21 3555 {17 1) 3703
02 08 02 08
23 356 3 {16 8) 3711
{0 8) 28 - -
29 3535 (169) 3711
23 356 3 (16 9) 3711

As permitted by Sechon 230(1) Companies Act 1885, the Company has not presented i3 own profit and loss account



* GENTING STANLEY PLC
CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

FOR THE 35 WEEKS ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2006

notes

Cash flows from operating activities A
Cash flows from Investing activities- continuing operations B

Cash flows from flnancing activities- continuing operations
Issue of share capital

Drawdown/(repayment) of borrowings

Capital element of finance lease rental payment

Dividends pard to equity holders

Dmdends paid to minority inferests

Purchase of 'B' shares

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net (decrease)increase in cash and cash equivatents

Movement in cash and cash equivalents
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the penod
Net (decrease)increase n cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period c

Reconcillation of net {decrease)fincrease In cash and cash equivalents to
movements in net debt

Net debt at beginning of penod

Net (decrease)fincrease tn cash and cash equivalents

{Increase)/Decrease 1 debt

Other non cash and cash equivalent movements

Net debl at the end of the penod

Other non-cash changes represents the amortisation of debt finance costs

Group Company
35 weeks 52 weeks 35 weeks 52 weeks
ended 21 ended 30 ended 31 ended 30
December 2008 April 2006  Cecember 2006 April 2008
£m £m £m £m

25 395 {20 1) (290

(27 5) 4373 - 4996
134 40 134 40
150 (115 0) 150 (115 0)

(16) {11 86) (o7 (12 6)
(58) {93 9) (58) 939
o7 27) - -

- (247 5) - {247 5}
203 {466 7) 219 {465 0)
{47) 101 18 56
267 16 8 21 (35)
(47 10 1 18 56
220 267 39 21

Group Comparny

35wosks 52 weeks 35 weeks 52 weeks
ended 31 endad 30 ended 31 anded 30
December 2006 April 2006 December 2006 April 2006
£m E£m £m £m

{88 3) (203 6) (89 1) {220 9)

{4 7) 101 18 56

(13 4) 126 6 (14 3) 1276

- (14) - {14

(86 4) (68 3) (101 6) (89 1)




« GENTING STANLEY PLC
NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Operating (loss)/profit - before exceptional ilems
Excephional tems

Gaming division -assets written down

Accelerated share oplron charge
Transaction costs in relatron to the acquisitron of the Group

Operating (loss)/profit - after exceptional items

Gaming division -assets wntten down

Accelerated share option charge

Depreciaiton (net of gain on disposal of fixed assets of £nil {30 Apnl 2006 £0 6m))
Change in working capital

Interest pald

Interest received

Tax paid

Cost of share based payments

Net cash inflow/(outfiow) from operating activities
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Operabing profit

Depreciatian

Change in working caprtal

Net cash inflow from operating activies

Cash flows from operating activities

B CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of subsidtanes

Sale of subsidianes (net of cash disposed)

Cash flows from investing activities

Group Comnpany
35 weeks 52 weeks 35 weoks 52 weeks
ended 31 ended 30 ended 31 ended 30
Deacember 2008 Apni 2006  December 2006 April 2006
£m £m Em £m
162 334 (43) (62)
(52) (8 9) - (23
35) - (3 5) -
(5 5) - (5 5)
20 235 (133) (85)
52 99 - 23
35 - 356 -
78 g2 03 @9
(77) 109 (30 (11 3)
41) (72) @B 6 8)
03 5 o2 32
71 (114) 67 (9 8)
26 10 26 10
25 384 (20 1} (29 0)
- 56 - -
. 09 - .
. (5 4) - -
. 11 - -
25 395 (20 1} {29 0)
Group Company
315 weeks 52 waeks 35 wesks 52 weeks
ended 21 anded 30 ended 31 anded 30
Dacamber 2008 April 2006  Dacamber 2006 April 2006
Em £m £m Em
(21 5) {25 0) - {C 3}
- 13 - 13
{6 0) {30 5) - -
. 4915 - 498 6
(27 5) 437 3 - 499 6




' GENTING STANLEY PLC
NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

C CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statements compnse cash at bank and other short-term highly hquid investments with a matunly of three

months or less and overdrafts

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Cash at bank and in hand
Short term deposits

Bank overdrafis {included within bank overdraft and borrowings within current iabilives)

Group Company
35 weeks 52 weaks 35 waeks 52 weaks
ended 31 ended 30 ended 31 ended 30
December 2006 Aprll 2006 December 2006 Apnl 2006
£m £m £m £m
93 187 - 05
130 82 41 16
{0 3} (02} {02} -
220 26 7 38 21




GENTING STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure pic)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of preparation
The consolidated Financial Statements of the Group for the peried ended 31 December 2006 have been prepared in accordance

with IFRS adopted for use in the European Union These are those Standards and related interpretations issued and adopted by
the IASB that have been endorsed by the European Commussion at the penod end The parts of the Companies Act 1985

applicable 1o those companies reporiing under [FRS have also been applied

The consolidated Financial Statements are prepared under the histonical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of certain

properties

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
The preparation of financral information, in conformity with IFRS, requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of assets and habilities at the date of the financial information and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting perad It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Company's accounling pohicies The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated Financial Statements are set out in the relevant accounting policies discussed below,
in particular the impairment of assets The best estimates of the Directors may differ from the actual results

Standards not early adopted by the Group
IFRS 7, 'Financial instruments Disclosures', and the complementary amendment to 1AS 1, 'Presentation of financial statements —

Capttal disclosures’, has not been early adopted 1n 2007 IFRS 7 introduces new disclosures relating to financial instruments This
standard does not have any impact on the classification and valuation of the Group's financial instruments This standard 1s

effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2006 but not relevant to the Group
The following standards, amendments and interpretations to published standards are mandatory for accounting pencds beginning

on or after 1 January 2006 but they are not relevant fo the Group’s operations

IAS 21 (Amendment), Net tnvestment in a foreign operation

IAS 39 (Amendment), Cash flow hedge accounting of forecast intragroup transactions

1AS 39 (Amendment), The fair value optron

IAS 39 and IFRS 4 (Amendment), Financial guarantee contracts

IFRS 1, (Amendment), First-time adaption of international financial reporting standards and IFRS 8, (Amendment), exploration for
and evaluation of mineral resources,

IFRS 6, Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources,

IFRIC 4, Deterrmiming whether an arrangement contains a lease,

IFRIC 5, Rights to interests ansing from decommissioning, restoration and environmental rehabilitation funds, and

IFRIC 6, Liabilities ansing from participating i a specific market — Waste electncal and electronic equipment



GENTING STANLEY PLC (formeriy Stanley Leisure plc)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}

Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group
The following mterpretations to existing standards have been published that are mandatory for the Group's accounting pernods

beginning on or after 1 May 2006 or {ater periods but which the group has not early adopted

{FRIC 8, Scope of I[FRS 2 (effective from annual pereds beginning on or afler 1 May 2006) IFRIC 8 requires consideration of
transacttons mvolving the 1ssuance of equity instruments - wheve the identifiable consideration receved 1s less than the fair value
of the equity instruments issued — to establish whether or not they fall within the scope of IFRS 2 The group will apply IFRIC 8

from 1 January 2007, but it 1s not expected to have any mpact on the Group’s accounts

IFRIC 10, Intenm Financial Reporting and Impairment (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November 2006)
IFRIC 10 prohibits the impairment losses recogrused In an intenm penod on goodwill and investments in equity instruments and in
financial assets carned at cost to be reversed at a subsequent Balance Sheet date The group will apply IFRIC 10 from 1 January

2007 but it 1s not expected to have any impact on the Group's accounts

Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and not relevant for the Group's operations
The following interpretations to existing standards have been published that are mandatory for the Group's accounting penods
beginning on or after 1 May 2006 or later perods but are not relevant for the Group's operations

IFRIC 7, Applying the restatement approach under IAS 29, Financtal reporting In hyperinflationary econormes (effective from 1
March 2006) IFRIC 7 provides guidance on how to apply the requirements of 1AS 29 1n a reporting period 1n which an entity
identifies the existence of hyperinflation n the economy of its functional currency, when the economy was not hypennflatiohary in
the prior penod As none of the Group entities has a currency of a hypeninflationary economy as it funchonal currency, IFRIC7 15

not relevant to the Group’s operations

IFRIC 9, Reassessment of embedded dervatives (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2008) IFRIC 9
requires an entity to assess whether an embedded denvative 15 required to be separated from the host contract and accounted for
as a dervative when the entity first becomes a party to the contract Subsequent reassessment Is prohibited unless there is a
change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that otherwise would be required under the contract,
in which case reassessment 1s required IFRIC 9 1s not relevant to the Group's operations because none of the lerms of the

Group's contracts have been changed

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated Finanaial Statements include those of the Company and all of its substdiaries, together with the Group's share

of profits or losses and reserves of its joint ventures and associates Financial Statements are prepared for the financial penod
ending on the 31 December The results of businesses acquired or disposed of are accounted for from or to the effective date of

acquisition or disposal

Subs:idranes
Subsidiaries are fully consohdated from the date on which control 15 transferred to the Group They cease to be consolidated

from the date that the Group no longer has control



GENTING STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure plc)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group companies are elminated on
consolidation Unrealsed losses are also elminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset

transferred

Accounting policies of subsidianes are consistent with the policies adopted by the Group

Jont ventures
Joint ventures are all entities over which the Group exercises joint control Investments in joint ventures are accounted for by the

equity method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost

The Group's share of its Joint ventures post-acquisition profits or losses after tax i1s recognised n the Income Statement, and its
share of post-acquisition movements In reserves I1s recognised in the reserves  The cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted aganst the carrying amount of the mvestment The carrying amount of an investment in a joint venture 15 tesled for
impatrment by companing its recoverable amount with its carrying amount whenever there 15 an indication that the investment may

be impaired

Exceptional items
The Group defines exceptional items as those tems, which by their nature or size would distort the comparability of the Group's

results from period to perod

Segmental reporting

A business segment is defined as a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products and services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments, and this 1s the Group's pnmary reporting segmental
analysis Management has identified geographical segments as its secondary reporting segments A geographical segment 1s
engaged i providing products or services within a particular econonic environment that are subject to nsks and returns that are

differant from those of segments operating in other economic environments
The Group 1s organised into the following primary bustness segments,

* Gamng - London,

- Provincial,

* International Betting, and

¢ Other

The secondary reporiing segments are the main geographic areas n which the Group operales These are the UK and Europe

Revenue recognition
Revenue 1s measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recevable and represents amounts recevable for goods

and services provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts, VAT, and other sales related taxes

Revenue Is recogrised fo the extent that it ts probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be

rehably measured



GENTING STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure plc)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Gamin
Gaming revenue represents gross gaming yield received from casmo gaming activities {mcluding casino gaming machines)

(excluding VAT) and catening revenues

International Betting
Betting turnover represents siakes less payouts on betting activities

Interest income
Interest Income 1s recognised on a time proportion method using the effective interest method

Dividend income
Dividend mcome 1s recognised when the Group’s nght to receve the payment is established

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency
The consolidated Financial Statements are presented in sterling, which is the Company's and Group’s functional and presentation

currency Items included in the Financial Statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the

pnmary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency)

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction At each Balance

Sheet date, monetary assets and habilities denominated i foreign cumrencies are retranslated at the exchange rate prevailing at
the Balance Sheet dale Translation differences on monetary iterns are taken to the Income Statement

Translation differences on non-monetary items are reported as part of the fair value gawn or loss and are ncluded m erther equity

or the Income Statement as appropriate

Group companies
The results and financial position of overseas Group entities are translated into Sterling as follows

®  Assets and habilities are translated at the closing rate at the date of that Balance Sheet,

* Income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the penod,

On consolidation, exchange differences ansing from the translation of the net investment in foreign entittes, and foreign currency
loans which finance such investments, and from transiation of results at an average rate, are taken to equity When a foreign
operation is sold, such exchange differences are recognised (n the Income Statement as part of the gan or loss on sale



GENTING STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure plc)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Share-based payments
The Group operated share-based compensation plans during the penod

In accordance with IFRS 2 “Share Based Payments”, the fair value of the employee services recewed under such schemes is
recognised as an expense in the Income Statement, with a corresponding entry to reserves Fair value at the date of grant s
determined by use of a combination of the Monte Carlo Option Pricing Model and the Black Scholes Option Pricing Model,
dependent on the type of compensation plan being valued The amount to be expensed over the vesting pencd unfil the
employees become fully entitled to the award 1s determined by reference to the fair value of share incentives, excluding the
impact of any ngn-market vesting conditions  Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about the number of

share incentives that are expected to vest

At each Balance Sheet date, the Group revises Its estimates of the number of share incentives that are expected to vest The
impact of the revision of original estimates, «f any, is recognised in the Income Statement, with a corresponding adjusiment to
equity, over the remaining vesting period The Group has taken advantage of the transitional provisions of IFRS 2 and has
applied IFRS 2 only to equity seftled awards granted after 7 November 2002 that had not vested on 1 January 2005

Dividends
Dividends proposed and unpard at the penod end are not recognised in the Financial Statements untif they have been approved

Interim dividends are recogrised when paid

Property, plant and equipment
The Group's properties are carned at cost / deemed cost, the deemed cost being the carrying value as at 3 May 2004, as

permitted by IFRS 1 The Group's properties will be revalued and hence carried at a revalued amount when the fair value 15
considered to be matenally different from its carrying amount Net revaluation surpluses are credited to reserves

No depraciation is provided on land or on assets 1n the course of construction and prior to being commissioned Depreciation on
other assets is calculated 50 as to write off the cost / deemed cost of tangible fixed assets, less their estmated resijual values,

over the expected useful economic ives of the assets concemed, at the following rates

®  Freehold and long leasehold properties are depreciated over 50 years on a straightline basis,

¢  Short leasehold premises with lease terms of 50 years or less are depreciated over the remaining period of the
lease on a straightine basis,

e Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the term of the associated lease or50 yearsona
straightlne basis,

& Fixtures, fittngs and equipment are depreciated at rates of 15% - 25% per annum on a reducing balance basts,

e  Motor vehicles are depreciated over four years on a straightiine basis

The Group reviews its residual values for fixed assets each penod




GENTING STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure pic)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Goodwill
Goodwill 1s the excess of the fair value of the constderation payable for an acquisitton over the fair value of the Group's share of

identifiable net assets of a subsidiary, joint venture or associate acquired at the date of acquisition In accordance with IFRS 3
goodwill 1s not amortised but reviewed annually for mparrment and as such is stated at cost less any proviston for impairment in
value Farir values are atinbuted to the identifiable assels, iabilities and contingent habilities that existed at the date of acquisition,
reflecting their condition at that dale  Adjustments are made where necessary to brng the accounting policies of acquired

businesses nto alignment with those of the Group

Goodwill ansing on acquisition of subsidianes 1s included within intangible assets Goodwill on acquisitions of joint ventures and
associates is mcluded in the carrying amount of the investment Goodwill 1s tested annually for impairment and carned at
amortised cost as at 3 May 2004 plus cost for any acquisition completed after 3 May 2004 less accumulated impairment losses
An impanment charge 1s recognised for any amount by which the carrying value of goodwill exceeds Its far value

Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the Balance Sheet carrying value of goodwill relating to the entity sold,

allocated where necessary on the basis of relative fair value

Goodwill anising on acquisitions made before 2 May 1958 has been wntten off directly to reserves in the penod in which t arose

Other Intangible assets

Casino licences
The Group capialises purchased casino licences The amount captaised 15 the difference between the price paid for a casino

including the associated licence and the fair value of a similar property without a casmo licence Management believes that casino
licences have indefinte lives as based on all relevant factors there Is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the licences
are expecled to generate cash inflows Each licence 1s reviewed annually for mpairment and as such 1s stated at cost less any

accumutated impairment losses

Computer software
Acguired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific

software The costs are amortised over their esimated useful lives, being three years Costs associated with developing or

marntaining compuier software programmes are recognised as an expense as mcurred

Impairment of assets
Assets that have an indefinite useful Iife are not subject to amortisation but are reviewed annually for mparrment On acquisition

any goodwill acquired 15 allocated to cash-generating units (CGUs) for the purposes of impairment testing Assets that are subject
to amorhisation or depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes In circumstances indicate that the

carrying amount may nol be recoverable

An impairment loss 1s recogrised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds Its recoverable amount The
recoverable amount 1s the higher of (1) an asset's far value less costs to sell and (2) value in use In assessing value 1n use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of money and the nisks specific to the asset



GENTING STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure plc)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash

flows Impairment losses are recognised i the Income Statement

Where goodwill forms part of a CGU that 1s disposed of, this goodwill 1s included in the carrying amount of the operation when

determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation

Financeal instruments
The Group uses mstruments to hedge the nsk associated with interest rates Interest differentials on financial instruments are
recognised by adjusting net interest payable Gains or losses on the hedges are recognised in the penod to which they relate

Financial instruments are recorded imtially at farr value on the date a denvative contract 1s entered into and subsequently
measured at fair value The farr value of interest rate swaps 15 calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows

Changes In fair value are reflected in the Income Statement
Costs associated with the arrangement of debt finance are amortised over the Ife of the related borrowing facilities

Trade recelvables
Full proviston Is made in the Financial Statements for all unrecovered gaming debts at the Balance Sheet date, net of amounts

recovered up to the date of approval of the accounts

{nventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value Net realisable value 1s the estimated selling prce i the

ardinary course of business

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at calt with banks, other short-term highly hquid investments with
angmal matunties of three months or less and bank overdrafts Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings 1n current iabiitbes

in the Balance Sheet

Borrowings and borrowing costs
All loans and borrowings are inihally recognised at the farr value of the consideration received net of tssue costs assoctated with

the borrowing Barrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost, any difference between the proceeds (net of transactton
costs) and the redemption value 1s recognised i the Income Statement over the penod of the borrowings using the effective

interest method

Borrowing costs are expensed in the penod th which they are incurred, except for issue costs which are amortised over the pernod

of the borrowing




GENTING STANLEY PLC (formerly Stanley Leisure plc)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}

Tax
Current tax 1s deterrmned by applying the rates ruling in the relevant country to the relevant taxable profits

Deferred tax 1s provided in full, using the hability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
habilities and thewr carrying amounts in the Financial Statements Deferred tax 1s calculated using tax rates and laws that are
expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liabifty 1s settled

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductable temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax assets and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it 1s probable that future taxable profit will be avarlable against which the temporary differences can be

utiised

Deferred tax 15 provided on termporary differences ansmg on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference 1s controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not

reverse In the foreseeable future

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when
® The Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
& |t s more Iikely than not that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and

® The amount has been reliably estimated
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses

Where the Group expects a provision to be rembursed, the reimbursement 1s recognised as a separate asset when the

reimbursement 1s virtually certain

Leases

Financa leases
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified

as finance leases Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s inception at the lower of the (1) fairr value of the leased property
and (2) the present value of the minimum lease payments Each lease payment 15 allocated between the liabilily and finance
charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outsianding The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in other long-term payables The interest element of the finance cost 15 charged to the Incorme Statement
over the lease perod so0 as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the ltability for each perod
Property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of the useful iife of the asset and

its lease temn
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Operating leases
Leases in which a significant partion of the nsks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating

leases Payments made under operating leases are charged to the Income Statement on a straightline basis over the penod of
the lease Incentives from lessors are recogrused as a systematic reduction of the charge over the periods benefiting from the

incentives

Employee benefits

Pension obligations
The Group operates varjous penston schemes The schemes are generally funded through payments to insurance companies or

trustee-admimnistered funds, determined by perodic actuanal calculations The Group has both defined benefit and defined

contnbution plans

A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that defines an amount of pension benefit that an employee will receve on retirement,

usually dependent on one or more factors such as age at retirement, years of service and compensation

A defined coniribution plan 1s a pension plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions mto a separate entty The Group
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contnbutions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees

the benefits relating to employee service in the current and pnor periods

The asset/hability recognised in the Balance Sheet i respect of defined benefit pension plans 1s the present value of the defined
benefit obligation at the Balance Sheet date less the farr value of plan assets, together with adjustments for unrecogmsed past
service costs The defined benefit asset/obligation s calculated trennially by independent actuanes using the projected unit

vafuation method and is updated annually on an approximate basis

The present value of the defined benefit asset/obligation 1s determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using
interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that
have terms to matunty approximating to the terms of the refated pension habihity

Actuanal gains and losses ansing from the expenence adjustments and changes in actuanal assumptions are immediately
recognised n the Balance Sheet, and through the Statement of Recognised Income and Expense

Past service costs are recognised iImmedrately in iIncome, unless the changes to the pension plan are conditional on the
employees rematning in service for a specified pencd of time (the vesting penod) In this case, the past service costs are

amortised on a straighthne basis over the vesting pernod

Membership to the Group's single defined benefit scheme, the Stanley Leisure 1988 Retirement Benefit Scheme, has nol been

offered since 2 February 2001, and the schemae 1s, therefore, effectively closed to new entrants
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to publicly or privately administered pension insurance plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid
The contributions are recognised as an employee benefit when they are due

Termination benelifs

Termination benefits are payable when employment 1s terminated before the normal retirement date, or whenever an employee
accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits The Group recognises termination benefits when it 1s demonstrably
committed to either terminating the employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan without possibility of
withdrawal, or providing termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy

Borius Plans
The Group recogruses a babtlity and an expense for bonuses The Group recognises a provision where contractually obliged or

where there 15 a past practice that has created a constructive obhgation

Holiday Pay
The Group recognises an appropriate liability for the cost of holiday entitiements not taken at the Balance Sheet date
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" GENTING STANLEY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
PRIMARY FORMAT- BUSINESS SEGMENTS

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue - gross win
Gaming division - London

- Provincial

International Betting Operation

Total
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Administrative expenses

Operating profit before exceptional Items
Exceptional items

Operating profit after exceptional items

Interest recevable
Interest payable and similar charges
Exceplional finance charges

{Loss)/profit before tax
Tax credit/{charge)

{Lessyprofit for the period
Profit attnbutable to minonty interests

Net profit attributable to equity shareholders

Analysis of operating profit after exceptional items by business segment

Garming division - London
- Provincial {after exceptlonal tems of £5 2m (30 April 2006 £8 am;)}

International Betting Operation
Other activities (ceniral costs(after exceptional items of £9 0m})}

Operating profit

35 weeks 52 woeks
ended 31 endad 30
Decembar Aprl
2006 2006
£m £m
579 839
827 108 9
211 320
1617 224 8
{136 7) {175 9)
260 489
(2 8) (15 5)
i62 334
(14 2) (99)
20 235
03 KR
(4 1) (50)
- (29)
{18) 161
39 (7 3)
21 118
06 {2 8)
27 90
102 122
61 120
(03 55
{14 0} {6 2)
20 235
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Revenua - gross win

Retail Betting Operation

Telebetling and internet betting operations
E-gaming operation

Total
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Administrative expenses

Operating profit before exceptional items
Exceptional items

Qperating profit after exceptional items

Interest receivable
Interest payable and simular charges
Share of pre-tax profits of joint ventures and associates

Profit befors tax
Tax charge

Tax on joint ventures and associates

Profit for the period
Profit attributable {o minonty interests

Net profit attributable to equity shareholders

Analysls of operating profit after exceptional [tems by business segment

Retail Betting Operation

Telebetling and internet betting operations
E-gaming operation

Maxims Casmno

Operating profit

35 weeks
ended 31
DRecember

2006

£m

52 weaks
ended 10
April
2006

£m

243
01
11

255
{20 0)

55
01

56
342 6

348 2

348 9
59
{02

3437

343 7

346 0
(06

15

348 2

The Group's domestic Retall Belting Operation was sold on 18 June 2005 The internet sports betting and telebetling actvites ceased trading on  July
2005 following the disposal The e-gaming operation was sold on 14 October 2005 The Group's interest in Maxims casino was sold on 10 March 2006

24



"GENTING STANLEY PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
PRIMARY FORMAT- BUSINESS SEGMENTS

International

Gaming dvision Betling operation  Cther acthaties Total
Em £m Em £m
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
31 DECEMBER 2006
Assets and Halilities
Segment assets 442 5 102 91 4618
-London 193 4
-Provincial 249 1
Other segment assets (1) 190 - 190
461 5 102 91 4808
Interests in joint ventures and associates - 01 56 57
Total assets 461 5 103 147 486 5
Segment liabilities (1) 1233 74 107 § 2382
(1) Cerlan segmend assets and liabillies are managed in iotal across the gaming division, and have not therefore been spht batween London and Provincial casines
Other segment information
Capital expenditure (including acquisitions)
- property, plant and equ:pment 198 03 - 201
- Intangible assets 57 - 57
Deprectation 67 08 03 78
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment of £19 8m compnises £0 6m for London casinos and £19 2m fer Provinctal casinos Capital
expenditure on intangible assets of £5 7m relates to Provincial casinos Depreciation of £6 7m compnses £1 0m for London casinos and £5 7m for
Provincial casinos
Intemational
Gaming dwvislon  Belting operation  Other acivities Total
£m £m £m £m
30 APRIL 2006
Assets and liabllities
Segment assets 426 7 125 79 447 1
-London 1776
-Provincial 2451
Cther segment assets (2) 246 - - 246
4513 125 79 4717
Inferests in jont veniures and associates 04 55 59
Total assets 4513 129 134 477 6
Segment liabilities (2) 1487 73 837 2397
(2) Certain segment assets and habiities are managed in total across the gaming dhasion and havs rot therefore baen spiit between London and Provinc:al casinos
Qther segment Information
Capital expenditure (including acquisitions)
- property, plant and equipment 344 11 - 355
-infangible assets 224 - 22 4
72 09 07 88

Depreciatton

Capital expenditure on properly, plant and equipment of £34 4m compnses £5 4m for London casinos and £29 Om for Provincial casinos Capital
expendiiure on intangible assets of £22 4m relates to Provincial casinos Depreciation of £7 2m compnses £1 4m for London casinos and £5 8m for

Prowvincial casinos
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"GENTING STANLEY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
SECONDARY FORMAT- GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Revenue Segment assels Capital expenditure
Em £m £m

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
31 DECEMBER 2006
United Kingdom 1406 47086 255
Europe 211 102 03
Total 1617 480 8 258
30 APRIL 2006
United Kingdom 1928 4592 56 8
Europe 320 125 11
Total 2248 4717 57 9
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
31 DECEMBER 2006
United Kingdom - - -
Europe - - -
Rest of World - - -
Total . - -
30 APRIL 2006
United Kingdom 223 - -
Europe 22 - -
Rest of World 10 -
Total 255 - -
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" GENTING STANLEY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

35 weeks 52 weeks
ended 31 anded 30
December April
2008 2008
notes £m £m
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Gaming division - assets wrilten down (52) (89)
Transaction costs In relation to the acquisition of the Group (5 5) -
Accelerated share oplion charge (35) -
Financial expenses incurred following the disposal of the Retall Betting Operation 3A B (29)
Tax 67 40
Total (7 5} (8 8)
DISCONTINUED OPERATICNS
Profit on disposal of Retall Betting Operation 3A - 3401
Profit on dispasal of e-gaming operation 3A - 10
Profit on disposal of interest in Maxims casino 3A - 15
Tax 3A - {4 8)
Totat - 3380
Total exceptional tems (7 5) 3292

The Stanley Group was acquired by Genting International Investment (UK) Limited ("GIl UK”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Genting International pic The uttimate
parent cempany and contraling party 1s now Genting Infernational pie, incorporated in the Isfe of Man Transaction costs of £5 5m were incurred (n relation to the

acquisiion of the Group by Genting International plc, aleng with an accelerated share oplion charge of £3 5m
The Group Incurred an exceplional fixed asset write down dunng the penod of £5 2m in respect of a review of fixed asset carrying values

In the prior year, the Group incurred an exceptional wnte down of £9 9rm in respect of fixed assets that have were replaced as part of the casino refurtnshment
programme

‘The Retail Betiing Operation was sold on 18 June 2005 Following the disposal, the Group incurred financral expenses in relation to the eary termination of finance
Jeases attached fo assets incfuded In the sale, and also In relation to the early termmation of thiee interest rate swaps followtng the reduction In the Group's borrowing

facility
The e-gaming operation was sold on 14 October 2005

The Group's Interest in Maxims Casino was sold on the 10 March 2006

3A PROFIT ON DISPOSAL
52 weeks ended 30 Apnf 2006

Retail Beting  E-gaming Maxims

Operation *  operation casing Total
Em £m £m £m
The profit on disposal of the discontinued operations in the prior year Is calculated as follows
Sale proceeds before working caputal adjustments 504 0 17 81 5138
Working capital adjustments (26) 02 04 {20)
Sale proceeds net of working capital adjusiments 501 4 19 8s 5118
Less professional fees (3 8) oM - (59
other disposal costs )] on - (7 1)
488 6 17 85 498 8
Net assets disposed of (148 5) o7 7 0 (156 2}
Exceptional tems (nole 3) 3401 10 15 3426
Financlal expenses incurred following the dispasal of the discontinued operations {29) - - (28)
Pre-tax profit on disposal 3372 10 15 3397
Tax (48) - - (46)
Post-tax profit on disposal 3326 10 15 3351

* lacludes the costs relatng to the closure of the tefebetting and internet betting operations that closed following the disposal of the Retail
Betitng Operation
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"GENTING STANLEY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAX

Profit on ardinary activities before tax is stated afler charging/(crediting) the following

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Employee benefits expense {note 5)
Inventories - cost of inventones recogrused as an expense (included in cost of sales)

Betling tax, gross profits 1ax, betting levies and gaming duty
Depraciation - owned assets (including £0 7m in respect of leased assels (30 April 2006 £0 8my})
{Loss)/Profit on disposal of fixed assels

Auditors' remuneration - stalutory audit fees
- return of cash to shareholders

Auditors' remuneration - tax advisory services
Auditors’ remuneration - {ax compliance services
Operating lease rentals - property

Operaling lease rentals - plant and machinery
Rents receivable

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Employee benefits expense {note 5)

Betting tax, gross profits tax, betting levies and gaming duty

Depreciation - owned assets (incuding £nit in respecl of leased assets (30 April 2006 £ml})

Auditors' remuneration - disposal of the Retall Betting Operation

CONTINUING AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Employee benefits expense {note 5)
Inventones - cost of nventories recogrused as an expense (included 1n cost of sales)

Betting tax, gross profits tax, betling levies and gaming duty
Depreciation - owned assets (including £0 7m in respect of leased assets {30 Apnl 2006 £0 8m))

Profil on disposal of fixed assels
Auditors' remuneration - statutory audit fees
- disposal of Retail Betling Operation
- return of cash to shareholders
Auditors' remuneration - tax advisory services
Auditors' remuneration - tax compliance services
Operating lease rentals - properly
Operating lease rentals - plant and machinery

Depreciation includes £1 1m (30 April 2006 £2 2m) in respect of praperties

Fees payable by the Company for auditers’ remuneration were £73,800 (30 Apnil 2006 E£47,000)

5 EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS

The average number of persons employed by the Group during the penod was as follows

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Garming division

Intemational Betiing Operation
Other aclivities

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Retall Betiing Operation

Total average number of employees

35 waeks anded £2 woeks ended
31 December 30 Apnl
2006 2006
£m £m
551 80 4
54 74
275 401
78 88
- (0 6)
01 a1
- 01
01 01
01 g1
43 73
17 28
02 -
- 72
- 48
- 09
- 03
551 876
54 74
275 449
78 97
- (0 6)
01 01
- 03
- 01
01 01
01 01
43 73
17 28
02 -

35 wesks ended

52 weeks ended

31 Decembar 30 Apnl
2006 2006
number number
4,015 3,713
421 386
23 39
4,459 4138
- 421
4,459 4,558
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§ EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Employee costs were as follows
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Wages and salarnes

Social securnity costs

Other pension costs

DISCONTINUED CPERATIONS
Wages and salaries
Social secunty costs
Clher pension costs

CONTINUING AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Wages and salanes
Social secunty costs
Other pension costs

Total employee costs

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Director costs were as follows
Wages and salaries

Social secunty costs

QOther pension costs

Highest paid Director was as follows
Wages and salanes

Soclal secunty costs

QOther pensien costs

35 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
3 December 30 Aprif
2006 2006

£m £m

49 5 721

47 69

09 14

551 804

66

- 05

- 01

- 72

495 787

47 74

09 15

551 876
35 waeks ended 52 weeks ended
31 Decamber 30 Apnl
2006 2006

Em m

92 22

14 03

01 03

107 28

03 08

- 01

- 01

03 10

2 Directors accrued retrement benefits under money purchase schemes (30 April 2006 4)

2 Directors exercised share options during the penod (30 Apnl 2006 3)

2 Directors receved shares dunng the penod under lang term incentive schemes {30 Apnt 2006 3)

During the prior period shares were received under long term incentive schemes

Compensation of key management personnel of the Group

The remuneration of executive directors and key management of the Group, is set out In aggregate for each of the categones specified in IAS 24

Related Party Disclosures

Salanes and short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

Termination payments

Share-based payments

35 wesks ended 52 weeks ended
31 Decamber 30 Apnl
2008 2006
£m Em

04 19

01 03

- 01

- 05
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6 NETINTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Interest receivable

Interest payable and simiar charges
Bank loans, overdrafts and other loans wholly repayable within five years
Financial expenses incurred following the disposal of the Retail Betting Operation (see nate 3)

Finance leases

Total interest payable and similar charges

Net interest payable and similar charges

7 TAX ON PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

Analysis of charge in perlod
Currenl tax
UK Corporatron tax

- confinuing operations

- discontinued operations

Adjustments in respect of prior penods
- continuing operations
- discontinued operalions

Foreign tax, including adjustments in respect of prior penods

Total current 1ax

Deferred tax

Ongination and reversal of timing differences
- continuing operations
- discontinued operations

Reported as
- continuing operations
- discontinued operations

The tax charge en discontinued operations 1s made up of
Tax on gain on discontinuance
Tax on ardinary activities of discoentinued operations

35 weeks endad

52 weeks ended

31 December 30 Apnit
2006 2006
£m £m
©3) (35
38 44
- 29
03 06
41 78
38 44
35 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
31 December 30 Apnil
2006 2006
Em £m
04 132
04 78
- 54
31 07
31 15
- (0 8)
35 139
- 04
35 143
{74) {18)
{7 4) (2 4)
- 06
(39 125
39 73
- 52
(3 8} 125
- 46
- 06
- 52
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GENTING STANLEY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

7 TAXATION ON PROFIT OGN ORDINARY ACTIVITIES {CONTINUED)

The tax credit for the period is higher than the standard rate of U K corporation tax  The differences are explained as follows

35 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
31 December 30 April
2008 2006
£m £m
(Loss)/profit before tax {18) 3680
Expected tax on profits at 30% {0 5) 110 4
Adjustments to current tax charge in respect of pnor periods 31 07
Adjustments to deferred tax charge in respect of pnor perods (51} (09)
Accounting profit on disposal of subsidiaries not taxable - {102 6)
Other expenses, including goodwill, not deductible for tax purposes 24 22
Effect of adopting I1AS 12 - {1 6)
Exercise of share options {38) -
Tax on disposal and pre sale dwidend stnp - 43
Tax (credit)/charge for the penod (39) 125

8 DIVIDENDS

Group and Company

35 weeks ended

52 weeks ended

31 December 30 Apri}

2006 2006
£m £m
Relurn of surplus funds (52 weeks ended 30 Apnl 2006 250p per A share) - 818
Final paid 8 3p (52 weeks ended 30 Aprlt 2006 7 5p} per 25p share 58 98
Interim paid (52 weeks ended 30 April 2006 3 3p) per 25p share - 23
58 939

The Directors are not proposing a final devidend in respect of the peried ended 31 December 2006

In the prior pertod, the dividend of £81 8m was paid on 16 September 2005 in respect of 32,709,393 'A' shares as part of the £327m return of surplus

funds to shareholders
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9 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Acgquired
gaming
Goodwill licenses at cosy Total
£m £m £m
Cost
At 1 May 2005 26 2 2226 248 8
Additions - 22 4 22 4
At 30 Aprit 2008 262 2450 2712
Additions (see note 27) - 57 57
Transfers (see note 10) - 26 26
Al 31 December 2006 262 2533 279 5
Aggregate impalirment
At 1 May 2005, 30 Apnl 2008 and 31 December 2006 (12 6) - (12 6)
Net book amount
At 31 December 2006 136 2533 266 9
136 2450 258 6

At 30 April 2006

Licences compnse the cost of acquired gaming licences These are not amortised as they are considered to have an indefinite life as there 1s no
foreseeable it to the penod over which the licences are expected to generate cash inflows

Additions 1n the year of £5 7m relate to the far value of licences upen the acqusition of Harbour House Casino Limited on 19 June 2006

In the prior perod, additions of £22 4m relate to the farr value of licences upon the acquisition of the Westcliff Group on 25 January 2006

9A IMPAIRMENT REVIEW

Impairment review of intanglble assets with indefinite lives

Assets that have an mdefintte useful life are not subject to amortisalion and are tested annually for impairment, In accordance with IAS 36 'Impairment
of Assels’ The Group classifies goodwill and gaming licences as indefinite Ife assets

Each casing 1s lreated as a separate cash generating unit (CGU) and tested for impairment on this basis The Iinherent value of casing licences 1s
deemed o be an intnnsic part of the value of the operation of the casinos and is therefore considered as part of total casino assets in the imparrment
review The cost of casino licences is £253 3m (30 Apnl 2006 £245 0m) and management does not believe that there has been any impairment

The recoverable amount of each casino, ncluding the licence, 1s determined based on value in use calculations using cash flow projections The cash
flow projections are based on current financial budgets approved by Directors for the next financial year The pre-tax discount rate applied to these

projections Is 9 8% (30 Apnl 2006 9 &%)

For all casinos, the value in use calculation exceeded the carrying value and there was no impairment No reasonably possible change 1n a key
assumption would cause the carrying value of lhe CGUs to be In excess of their value in use
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10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Properbes
Assels in the
Leasehold Fudures fitings <ourse of
Freehold Longleass Short leate impeavermnents and squipmeni  Motor vehicles canstruction Total
£m £ £m £m fm im £m Em
Group
Cost
At 1 May 2005 833 10 293 33 64 3 05 27 194 4
Additions 28 16 18 01 193 - 15 271
Acguisitions - 62 04 02 18 - 84
Disposals 02) - {0 5) - (28 3) - {29 0)
At 30 Apn! 2006 850 18 8 310 36 56 9 05 42 2009
Additrons 56 01 26 - 114 - - 197
Transfers (see note §) 18 (14) (30 - - - - (26)
Transfers - - a1 @1) 05 - (05 -
Assels wntten off - - - - (13 1) - - (13 1)
Acquisitions - - - 04 - - 04
Disposals - - - - 03} (©1) - (04)
At 31 December 2006 933 175 07 35 558 04 37 204 9
Depreciation
At 1 May 2005 10 08 20 18 287 05 - 356
Charge for the year 06 04 12 01 65 - - 88
Disposals - - - - {18 6) - - (18 B8)
At 30 April 2006 186 10 32 19 176 05 - 258
Charge for the penod 02 03 06 01 66 - - 78
Assets wniten off - - - - (79) - - (79)
Acquistions - - - - - - -
Disposals - - - {0 3) 01 - (0 4)
At 31 December 2006 18 13 38 20 16 0 04 - 253
Net book amount
At 31 December 2006 915 16 2 269 15 398 - 37 178 6
At 30 Apnil 2006 84 3 178 278 17 393 - 42 1751
Fixtures, fithngs and equipment include assets held under finance leases and have the following net bock amount
31 December 3¢ April
2006 2006
£m £m
Cost 110 110
Aggregate depreciation (8 6) (7 3)
24 7
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10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {CONTINUED)

Freehold Fixiures fitings

property and equipment  Motor vehicles Tola)
£m £m £m £m

Company
Cost
At 1 May 2005 42 95 01 138
Disposals {0 2) (4 6) - {4 B)
At 30 April 2006 40 49 G1 90
Disposals - (0 2) 01 {0 3)
At 31 December 2006 40 47 - 87
Depraclation
At 1 May 2005 02 64 - 66
Charge for the penod - 06 - 06
Disposals - 27} - (27)
At 30 April 2006 02 43 - 45
Charge for the year 01 0z - 03
Disposals - 02) - (02)
At 31 December 2006 03 43 - 46
Net book amount
At 31 December 2006 37 04 - 41
At 30 Apnl 2006 38 06 01 45

Fixiures, fittings and equipment include assets heid under finance leases and have the following net book amount

31 December 30 Aprii
2005 2006
£m £m
Cost 0g 09
Aggregate depreciation {0 9) {0 8)
- 01

The Group has elected to retain carrying values of freehold, long leasehold, and short leasehold properties as deemed cost at transition to IFRS at 3
May 2004
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11 INVESTMENTS

Cost

At 1 May 2005
Additions
Ensposals

At 30 Apnl 2006

Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2006

Impalrment
At 1 May 2005
Provision for imparrment

Al 30 Apnl 2006 and 31 December 2006

Net book amount
At 31 December 2006
At 30 Apnl 2006

(a) Joint venture undertakings

Group Company
Shares n Shares n
Associaled subsidiary associated
Joint ventures  underakings Total undartakings undertakings Tolal
{note a) {note b} {note ¢}
£m £m £m £m im £m
59 01 60 482 2 482 2
- - - 05 05
- - - (173 2) {173 2)
59 01 60 3095 3095
01 01 - -
{0 3) - {0 3) - -
57 01 58 3095 3095
. (0 1} 01) - -
- - - (2 0) {2 0}
- 1) (01) (20} (20)
57 - 57 307 5 307 5
59 - 59 075 307 5

The Group holds a 50% interest in Stanley Genting Casinos Limited, a Jont Venture company, in partnership with Palamino Sun {UK) Limited, a
subsidiary within the Genting Group Stanley Genting Casinos Limiled has been formed to pursue the development of regional casinos m the UK It has

been accounted for as a joint venture

Stanley Genting Casinos {Leeds) Limited was formed on 14 December 2004 and I1s a wholly owned subsidiary of Stanley Genting Casinos Limited The
company owns an option over land adjacent to Leeds United Football Club It has been accounted for as a joint venture

‘The Group owned 50% of Stanleybet Romanla via Stanleybet International Limited Stanleybet Romamia 1s a company incerporated in Romania which
operales a number of betting shops in that country It 1s accounted for as a joint venture

{b) Associated undertakings

In the priar perfod, on 10 March 2006, the Group disposed of it's 50% interest in Coastbright Limited, a subsidiary of the Gentring Group, which operates
Maxims casing in London it was accounted for as an associate due to the respective levels of Board representatton and as Genting control the day to
day operations of the casino The Genting Group 1s incorporated in Malaysia
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11 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

{c) Subsidary undertakings

The consolidated accounts Include the accounts of Stanley Leisure plc and is subsidianes The pnncipal subsidianes are set out befow

% equity inlerest

Country of

incorparation and 31 Dacember 30 Apn)
Dwrectity owned Actmity operation 2006 2006
Stanley Casinos Holdings Limied Holding Company England 100 100
Stanley Overseas Holdings Limited Holding Company England 100 100

% aquily interast

Country of

ncorporation and 31 December 30 Apnl
Indirectly owned Activity operatien 2008 2006
Stanley Casinos Limited Casino operator England 100 100
Stanley Interactive Limited Internet sports betting England 100 100
Westchif Casinos Limited Casino operator England 100 100
Spieler Casinos (Southend) Limited Casino operator England 100 100
Tnangle Casino (Bristol) Limited Casino operator England 100 100
Tameview Properties Limited Properly company England 100 100
MLG Investments Limited Holding Company England 100 100
Harbour House Casino Limited Casino operator England 100 -

The Company has a 50% holding in the ordinary share capital of Stanley Infernational Betting Limited, a UK company engaged n the acceptance of
bets from Europe, principally ltaly, and Stanleybet International Limited, a UK company engaged in the licencing of software to other Group companies
in Europe Both are accounted for as subsidiaries because of the dommant influence of the Company over the management of their operations The
Group also holds a 60% interest in Bolus d 0 0 wia Stanley International Belting Limited Bolus d o 0 15 a company incorparated in Croatia which
operates a number of betting shops in that country 1t 1s accounted for as a subsidiary of the Group On 22 March 2007 the Group completed the

disposal of the International Betting Division (see note 28)
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11 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Summansed financial Information in respect of the Group's Interests in joint ventures are shown below
31 Dacemnber 30 Apnl
2006 2005
£m Em
Current assets 30 35
Non-current assets 28 29
Current liabilities {05) (13
Neon-current habikties - -
53 51
Income 5 18 ‘
Expenses (15) (18)
Tax - -
Share of post-tax losses from joint ventures - -
Summansed financial information m respect of the Group's interesis in associates are shown below
31 Dacember 30 Apnl
2006 2006
£m £m
Total assets - -
Total habiities . .
Net assets - -
Group's share of revenue 47
Group's share of pre-tax profit 07
-continuing operattons - -
- 07

-discontinued operations

The joint ventures has no significant contingent kabilities to whtch the Group i1s exposed and nor has the Graup any significant contingent Lhabilities in
refation to it's interests in the joint ventures

The Jomnt ventures have no significant capital commitments
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12 INVENTORIES

Group Company
31 December g Apnt 31 December 30 Apnl
2006 2006 2006 2006
£m Em £m £m
Consumables 07 05 - -
Goods for resale 08 10 - -
15 16 - -
The Group consumed £5 4m (30 Apnl 2006 £7 4m) of mventones dunng the penod
13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Group Company
31 December 30 Apnl 31 December 30 April
2006 2006 2006 2006
£m £m £m Em
Trade receivables 46 32 - -
Amounts due from Group undertakings - - 1936 1859
Other debtors 13 18 - 02
Prepayments and accrued mcome 33 39 02 05
92 89 1938 186 6
14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Group Company
31 December 30 April 31 Decamber 30 Apal
2006 2006 2006 2006
£m £m £m £m
Cash at bank and tn hand 93 187 - 05
Short term bank deposits 130 82 41 16
223 269 41 21

The average rate of interest on shorl term deposits was 5 0% (30 Aprlf 2006 3 2%) These deposits had an average matunty of one day
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15 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES - CURRENT

Trade payables

Amounts due to Group underiakings
Taxation and socal security
Accruals and deferred income

16 CURRENT TAX LIABILITY

Current tax

17 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS

Current

Bank loans and overdrafts due within one year or on demand - unsecured

Finance lease obligations

Non-current
Bank loans - unsecured
Finance lease obligaltons

The borrowings are repayable as follows

On demand or within one year

In more than one but not more than two years
1n more than two but not more than five years
In more than five years

Total borrowings
Debt finance costs

Group Company
31 December 30 Apnl 31 December 30 Aprg
2006 2006 2006 2006
Em £m £m £m
80 112 - 02
- - 628 564
149 117 - -
77 127 04 14
306 356 632 58 0
Group Company
31 Decamber 30 Apnl 31 December 30 Apnl
2006 2006 2006 2006
£m £m Em £m
24 60 -
Group Company
31 Decamber 30 Apnil 31 December 30 Aprl
2006 2006 2008 2006
£m £m £m £m
03 02 02 -
28 29 05 10
31 31 07 10
1050 900 105 0 900
06 21 - 02
105 6 921 105 0 90 2
Group
31 Dacambear 30 April
2006 2006
£m £m
31 31
06 20
1050 901
1087 952
1087 95 2
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17 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

The carrying amount of the Group's borrowings are denominated in the following currencies

Group Company
31 December 30 April 31 December 30 Apnli
2006 2006 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Sterling 1087 952 1057 912
31 Decemnber ag April
The effective interest rates at the Balance Sheet date were as follows 2006 2006
% %
Bank overdraft 62 51
Bank loans 53 51
Finance lease obligations 119 105
Graup
31 Decembar 30 Aprd
The mimmum lease payments under finance lease obligations fall due as follows 2006 2006
£m £m
Within one year 30 32
In more than one but not more than five years 06 24
In more than five years - -
36 56
Future finance charges on finance lease obligations (02) (0 B)
34 50

Present value of finance lease obligations
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18 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following analysis sets out a companson by category of carrying amounts and fair values of all the Group's financial instruments

31 DECEMBER 20086
Financial assets

Current

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial Liabilities

Current

Interest beanng leans and borrowings
| Finance lease obligations
Non-current
Interest beaning loans and borrowings

Finance lease obligations

30 APRIL 2006

Flnanclal assets

Current

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial Llabliities
Current

Finance lease obligations
Non-current
interest bearing loans and borrowings

Contmuing
operstions
Camying
arnaunl Faw valve
£m £m
223 223
03 03
28 28
1050 1050
06 08
269 269
02 02
29 29
900 900
21 21

Finance lease obligations
The fair values of cash and cash equivalents approximate to the book value due to ther short term matunty

Trade receivables and payables have been excluded because the carrying amount 1s a reasonable approximation of therr far value
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18 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest rate risk
Set out betow 1s the carrying amount, by maturity, of the Group's financial instruments that are exposed to interest rate risk

Within 1 yaar 1 2years 2 3years 34 yeann 4 5 years Over 5 yaars Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
31 DECEMBER 2006
Fixed rate
Fmance lease obhgations 28 06 - - - 34
Floating rate
Bank gverdrafts c3 - - - - - 03
Bank loan 1050 - - 1050
Nan interest beanng financial nstruments are not included in the above table as they are not subject to interest rate nsk
Within 1 ysar 1-2 ysars 2-dyears 3 4 yean 4.5 years COver 5 years Total
Em £ra £m £m £m £m £m
30 APRIL 2006
Fixed rate
Finance lease cbligations 29 20 01 - - - 50
Floating rate -
Bank overdrafts 02 - - - - - 0z
Bank loan - - 90 0 - 800

Non interest beanng financial instruments are not Included 0 the above table as they are not subject to interest rate nsk

Unsecured borrowing facillties

The Group has a revolving credit facility of £150m, on which interest is payable at rales between 0 475% and 0 85% above LIBOR, depending upon

financial covenant performance At 31 December 2006 £45m was undrawn (30 Apnl 2006 £60m)

At 31 December 2008, the Group also has £7 2m (30 Apnl 2006 £7 3m) undrawn committed barrowing facilittes which expire within one year (30 Aprit

2008 one year}
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19 PENSION COMMITMENTS

There are three principal pension schemes, the assets of which are held seperately from those of the Group

Defined contribution schemes
Two of the schemes are defined contnbution

Group
31 December 30 Apnl
2006 2006
£m £m
Pension costs for defined contribulion schemes are as follows
07 11

Defined contnbution schemes

Defined benefit scheme
The third scheme , the Stanley Leisure 1988 Retirement Benefit Scheme 15 a defined benefil scheme, which provides benefits based on final

pensignable earnings Membership has not been offered since 2 February 2001, and the scheme 1s, therefare, effectively closed {o new entrants This
has not affected the status or nghts of existing members

The last fuli actuarial valuation was carned out by a qualfied independen! actuary as at 1 February 2004 and updated on an approximate basis to 31
December 2006

The current contribution rate of 6 9% of pensionable pay will be reviewed following the tnennial valuation of the scheme due as at 1 February 2007 As
the scheme 1s closed to new entrants, the current service cost as a percentage of pensionable payroll 1s likely to increase as the membership ages,

although it witl be apphed to a decreasing pensionable payroll

All actuanal gams and losses in the year are recognised imenediately in the Statement of Recognised Income and Expense

Group and Company

31 December 3G Apri
2006 2006
£m Em
The amount recognised in the Balance Sheet is as follows
Fair value of plan assels 200 193
Present value of funded obligations (19 4} (18 7)
Net pension asset 06 086
31 Dacember 30 Apnl
2006 2006
£m Em
The amounts recognised in the Income Statement are as follows
Amounts charged to operating profit
03 {0 5)
Total operating charge (03) {0 5)
Amounts charged to finance costs
Expected return on pension scheme assets 07 09
Interest on penston scheme habilities (07) (0 8} |
Net finance cost . 01
Total included within staff employee benefils expense {03 {0 4)

The actual return on plan assets was 4 5% (30 Apnl 2006 27 0%)

The cumulative amount of actuanal gains and losses recognised in the Statement of Recogrised Income and Expense since adoplion of IAS 18.1s
£1 0m {30 Apnl 2006 £0 8m}
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19 PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Changes In tha present value of defined benefit obllgation are as follows
Defined benefit obhgation at the beginning of the period

Current service cost

Interest on pension scheme habilities

Contnbution by plan partictpants

Benefits patd

Actuanal gains/(losses)

Defined benefit obhgation at the end of the pencd

Changes In the fair value of plan assets are as follows
Farr vaive of plan assets at the beginning of the period
Expected return on plan assets

Employer contnbution

Contribution by plan participants

Benefits paid

Actuanal gains

Fair value of plan assets at end the of the penod

The contribulion expected to be paid during the financial year ended 31 December 2007 amounts 1o £0 2m

Analysls of the movement In the Balance Sheet asseti{ilability) Is as follows
Defined benefit abligation at the beginning of the penod

Current service cost

Net finance cost

Employer contnbullons

Actuarial gain

Defined benefit asset at the end of the penod

The major categories of assets as a percentage of total plan assets are as follows

Equities
Bonds
Cash

Total

31 December 30 April
2005 2006
£m £m
(18 7) {15 6)
(03) (05)
on (0 8)
01) (0 2}
02 03
02 {18)
{19 4) {18 7)
31 Decamber 30 Apnl
2006 2006
Em £m
193 108
07 09
01 50
a1 02
02) (03)
- 27
200 193
31 December 30 Apnl
2006 2006
£m Em
06 (4 8)
{0 3) (0 5)
- 01
01 50
02 08
06 06
31 Dacamber 30 April
2006 2006
% %
83% 83%
17% 17%
100% 100%
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19 PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED}

The principal assumptions made by the actuarles were
Inflation

Salary increases

Discount rate

Pensions in payment increase

Revaluation rate for defarred pensioners

Expected relurn on plan assels

31 December 30 Apri!
2006 2006

Yo %

310 3oo

310 300

510 500

300 300

310 300

670 670

The overall expecied return on plan assets was derived as an average of the long term expected rates of return on each major asset category weighted

by the allocaticns among the categories

The mortality assumptions adopted at 31 December 2006 Imply the following life expectancies

Male currently age 65
Female currently age 65
Male currently age 40
Female currently age 40

These hfe expeclancies are based on the PA92 (C=2005) mortaity tables

Expected long term rate of return
Equities

Bands

Cash

185

215

423

453

31 Decembar 3o April
2006 2006

% %

700 700

500 500

500 4 50

The expected ieng term return on cash 1s equal to bank base rates at the Balance Sheet date The expected return on bonds 1s determined by
reference to UK long dated gilt and bond yields at the Balance Sheet date The expected rate of return on equities and property have been determined

by setling an appropnate nsk prermum above gilt/bond yields having regard to market conditions at the Balance Sheet date

History of experionce galns and losses
Expenence adjustments ansing on scheme assets

Experience adjustments ansing on scheme liabilities

Effect of changes in demographic and financial assumptions underlying the present

value of the plan rabilities

Present value of scheme habilitres
Fair value of scheme assets

Surplus

31 Decamber 30 Apri
2006 2008
Em £m
- 27
- 1)
02 (19
{19 4) (18 7)
200 19 3
06 06
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20 DEFERRED TAX

An analysis of the deferred tax provision at 30%, is as foilows

Group Company
31 Dacember 30 Apnl 31 December 30 Aprd
2005 2006 2006 2006
£m £m Em £m
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Deferred tax liablliities
Accelerated capital allowances - a8 - 18
Revaluations 116 116 - -
Tax on unremitted profits of overseas subsidianes - 03 - -
Gaming properiies and licences 858 858 - -
97 4 1015 - 18
Deforred tax assetls
Accelerated capital allowances 43 - 20 -
Share based paymenis - 13 - 13
Short term timing differences 21 18 086 01
64 31 26 14
Net deferred tax posifion M0 g8 4 (2 6) 05

The movement on the defarred tax account Is shown below
Group Company

£m Em

Liability at the beginning of the period 98 4 05
Charge/(credit} to sncome statement- contmuing operations

- share based payments 13 13

- accelerated capital allowances (8 1) (3 9}

- other timing differences {0 6) (0 5)

Liability at the end of the period 910 {2 6)

Deferred tax assets and hiabilities are offsel where there 1s a legally enforceable nght of offset and there 1s an intention to setlle the balances net

21 PROVISIONS FOR OTHER LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

Group and
Company
£m

At 30 Apnt 2006
Charged to the Income Statement (11}
At 21 December 2006 .- 1. 2

Provisions relate to outstanding costs and potential claims under the sales agreements for businesses sold
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22 SHARE CAPITAL
Group and Company
31 December 30 April
2006 2006
£m £m
400 400

Authorlsed share capital

The authonsed share capital of the Comipany is £40,000,000 dvided into ordinary shares of 25p each

Allotted, issued and fully pald

At 30 Apnl 2006 - 69,910,294 ordinary shares of 25p each 175 323

Savings-related and executive share options 3,721,152 ordinary shares 09 04

Reorganisation of share capital following return of surplus funds (8 for 15 shares) - {15 2)
18 4 175

At 31 December 2006 - 73,631,446 ordinary shares of 25p each

No share oplions or awards were held by Directors or employess at the end of the penod The recommended cash offer by Genting International
Investment (UK} Limited for the entire issued share capital of the Company ('the Offer) was extended te any shares alloted or issued pursuant to the
exercise of options or vesting of awards under any share option scheme or [ong term investment plan operated by the Company Thus alt outstanding
share options became exercisable on the offer becoming unconditional on 6 October 2006 The number of shares subject to options and long term
incentive awards, the penods in whech they were granted and the penods in which they may be exerctsed are shown m note 23

23 SHARE BASED PAYMENTS

Dunng the period, the Company cperated the following schemes -

1996 Inland Revenue Approved Savings-Related Share Oplion Scheme (Sharesave)
1996 Inland Revenue Approved Executive Share Oplion Scheme (ESOS}

19899 Executive Share Option Scheme (ESOS)

Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)

The number and weighted average exercise price {(WAEP) of share options under the Sharesave and ESOS schemes are as follows -

31 December 31 December 30 April 30 Apnl

2006 2008 2006 2006

Numnber of WAEP Number of WAEP

oplions pence oplions pence

Qutstanding at the beginning of the peried 3,465,145 4623 4,443,163 3038

Granted 366,313 6185 1,218,534 614 7

Fortfested (794,769) 598 3 (614,771) 326 1

Exercised (3.036,689) 4452 (1,681,781) 227 4
Qutstanding at the end of the period - 3,465,145

- - 85,288 266 2

Exercisable at the end of the penod
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23 SHARE BASED PAYMENTS {CONTINUED)

Included within these balances are options over shares that have nol been recognised in accordance with IFRS2 as the oplions were granted before 7

November 2002

No options were outstanding at the end of the penod Ophions outstanding at 30 April 2006 had a WAEP of 446 8p

The estimated fair values of Sharesave and ESOS options were calculated at the date of grant using a Black Sholes pricing mode! For ESOS options
with a non-market based performance condition, the expense 15 based on expectations of these conditons being met and is reassessed at each
Balance Sheet datle The calculations assume that the EPS performance conditions will be met m full The estmated fair value of awards granted under
the LTIP were calcutated using a Monte Carlo model approach which accounts for the market performance conditions For grants in either the current

or preceding period, the pricing models used and mputs 1nto those models are as follows -

Share Save ESOS LTIP
Black- Black-
Pricing model used Scholes Scholes Monte-Carlo
2006 2006 2006
Weighted average fair value at measurement date (£} 246 0p 144 Op 226 0p
Share price at grant date 7950p 618 5p 618 Sp
Exercise Price 668 0p 618 5p -
Expected share price volatility (%) 30 25% 29 30% -
Ophion life {years} 3/5 years 5years 3 years
Expected dmdend yieid (%) 1 98% 198% 198%
Risk free interest rate (%) 4 29% 4 20% 4 20%
Expected TSR volathity - - 31 00%
- 15 00%

Expected TSR volatility of comparator index

The expected hfe of ESOS options has been based on the historical exercise patlerns of optionholders The expected life of the LTIP awards and
Sharesave options are determined by the performance period and sawvings terms respectively The expected share price volaitity 1s based on the
hustorical volatility of the Company’s share pnce over a period equal In length to the relevant expected life of the option and ending at the date of the

grant
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24 STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Group

At 1 May 2005

Profit for the year

Acluanal gan

Savings-relaled and executive share options
Credit in respect of employee share awards
Dividends paid

Return of surplus funds

At 30 April 2006

Profit/(loss) for the year

Actuanal gain

Savings-related and executive share options
Credit in respect of employee share awards
Dvigends paid

Al 31 December 2008

Company

At 1 May 2005

Profit for the year

Actuanal gain

Savings-related and executive share options
Credit in respect of employee share awards
Dividends pard

Return of surplus funds

At 30 April 2006

Loss for the year

Actuanal gain

Savings-related and executive share options
Credit in respect of employae share awards
Dwvidends pasd

At 31 December 2006

Shara Capital
Share premium  redemplion  Revaluatron  Capital Ciher  Retained Minonty Totat
capital acceunt reserve reserve  reserve  reserves parnings Total Interasts equity
Em £m £m £m Em £m £m £m Em £m
323 673 - 385 53 239 50 1 2174 33 2207
- - - - - - 3527 3827 28 3555
- - - - - 08 a8 - o8
05 35 - - - - - 40 - 40
- - - - - 10 i0 - 10
- - - - - - (939) (939) (27) {9686)
{15 3) - 153 - - - (2475) (2475) - {247 5)
175 708 153 385 53 239 6§32 2345 34 2379
- - - - - - 27 27  (06) 21
- . - - - - 02 02 . 02
09 125 - - - - - 134 . 134
- - - - - - 26 26 - 26
. - - - - - (58 (58 (07) (65)
184 833 153 385 53 239 629 2476 21 2497
Share Capital
Share premium  redemption  Revaluation  Capital Other  Relained Minerity Tolal
capital account raserve resarve reserve  raserves Barnmgs Total Interasts equily
£m £m £ £m £m £rn £m £m £m £m
323 673 - 08 - 237 188 3 3124 - 3iz 4
. - - - - - 3703 3703 - 3703
- - - - - - o8 (083 - 08
05 356 - - - - - 40 - 40
- - - - - - 10 10 - 10
- - - - - - (939) (939 - (93 9)
{15 3) - 153 - - - (247 5) (247 5) - (247 §5)
175 708 153 o8 - 237 2190 3471 - 3471
- - - - - - ey gy - (17 %)
. - - - - - 02 02 - 02
09 125 - - - - - 134 - 134
- - - - - - 26 26 - 26
- - - - - - (58) (58 - (58)
18 4 833 153 08 - 237 1988 3404 - 340 4

Goodwill in aggregate of £0 6m (30 April 2006 £0 6m) has been charged against reserves In respect of years pnor to 2 May 1999
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25 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided n the accounts at 31 December 2006 amounted to £2 2m (30 April 2006 £7 5m)

26 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group has a number of lease agreements which qualify as non-cancellable operating lease agreements These reiate primarily to future rentals
payable on land and buidings of casinos and rental of gaming machmes and general equipment within the casinos

Lease ferms

Casine land and buldings leases are typically between 25 and 35 years, however leases range from 10 to 55 years Other leases are typically 3 years

Terms of renewal

The agreements are not terminated automatically after expiry of the lease term In certain cases lease extension options have been agreed upon, whilst

In other cases there will be an opportunity to negotiate lease exlensions with the lessor

Restnclions

There are no restnctions imposed upon the Group concerning dividends, additional debt or further leasing under any of the existing lease

arrangements

Sublease

The Group does sublease areas of leased properties and receives sublease payments from third parifes

31 December 31 December 30 April 30 Apnil
2006 2008 2006 2006
Land and Plant and Land and Plant and
bulldings machinery buildings machinery
£m £m Em £m
Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as
follows
Within one year 70 32 64 28
After one year but not more than five years 258 - 240
More than five years 71 4 - 65 1 -
Total 1039 32 955 28
31 December 30 Apnl
2006 2006
£m £m
Lease and sublease payments recognised as an expense for the period
60 101
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27  ACQUISITIONS

The Group purchased the Harbour House Casino Limited on 19 June 2006 for a totat consideration of £6 Om The transaction has been accounted for

by the purchase method of accounting 100% of the voting shares were acquired n each case

All intangible assets were recogrused at therr respeclive far values

Harbour House Casino Limited Acquisition
Acqurree's

carrying
amount

before Fair value

combmnation adjustmenis Fanr value
£m £m £m
Licences 01 586 57
Property, plant and equipment 03 01 04
Trade receivables - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 02 - 02
06 57 63
Trade and other payables * 03 - 03
Bank overdrafts and loans * - - -
Current tax iabtlity - .
Deferred tax hability - - -
{0 3) - (03
Net assets acquired 60
Goodwill -
Considerahion 60
* Afler adjusting {or debis cleared post acquistion
Consideration
£m
Cash 59
Costs associated with the acquisition 01
60
The outflow of cash and cash equivalents [s as follows
£m
Cash consideration (including costs) 6¢
Net cash and cash equivalents acquired {02)
58
The intangible assets acquired as part of the acquisiron relate to the farr value of the gaming licences
From the date of the acquisition on 19 Jure 2006 to 31 December 2008 the acquisitions have contributed £0 1m to profit before tax
If the acquisition had been made at the beginning of the perled, the results of the operations woutd have been as follows
£m
Revenue 12
Proiit 01
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has a related parly relationship with it's subsidiarles {(see note 11) and with its Directors Dunng the financial year the Company entered
into transactions, n the ordinary course of business, with refated parties as follows

31 December 30 April

2006 2006
£m £m
Transactions with Group undertakings
Amounts due from Group undertakings at the beginning of the peried 1285 323
Funds borrowad {9 5) {14 6)
Dvidends receivable - 1118
Group reftef 108 -
130 8 1295

Amounts due from Group undertakings at the end of the penod

In the prior penod, on 10 March 2008, the Group disposed of it's 50% interest in Coasibnght Limited, a subsidiary of the Genting Group, which operates
Maxims casino in London It was accounted for as an associale due 1o the respective levels of Beard representation and as Genting control the day to

day operatlions of the casino

29 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Changes to the UK Gaming Duty Bands take effect from 1st Apnil 2007 The 2 5% starting rate of gaming duty 1s abohshed The next band of 12 5% 1s
increased to 15% and the new rate of 50% 1s introduced on gross yield fram gaming in excess of £10m per accountng pencd of six months for each
casino These changes have been imposed without prior Indication or consultation with the UK gaming industry and will have a negative effect on the

profit performance of the Group

The main rate of corporation tax will become 28% from 30% with effect from 1st Apnl 2008 (31 December 2007 30%)

On 22nd March 2007, Stanley Leisure completed the disposal of the Intemational Betting Operation The disposal takes effect from 1 January 2007
Stanley Lessure’s 50 per cent interest was sold to its existing partner for a basic consideration of £1m In addition Stanley Leisure will be entitled to a
share of the after tax profits over the nexi three years, subject 1o a maximum aggregate share of £5m For 2007, the share of profits will be one-third
followed by 25 per cent and 20 per cent of after tax profits respectively for 2008 and 2009 The consideration was determined on a willing buyer- willing

seller basis

On 1 July 2007 the Company changed tls name from Stanley Leisure plc to Genting Stantey plc

30 ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

The Campany 1s a wholly owned indirec! subsidiary of Genting internalional plc, a company incorperated and registered in the Isle of Man, and listed on
the Mam Board of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited

Copies of the financial staterments of Genting International pic can be obtalned from the Head Office at 1526-1527, Ocean Centre, 5 Canton Road,
Tsimshatsw, Kowloon, Hong Kong SAR

The ultimate holding cempany is Genting Berhad, a company incorporaled in Malaysia and whose shares are listed on the Bursa Malaysia Secunties
Berhad
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Ravenua
Conlinuing operations
Discontinued operations

Profit before interest
Continuing operations
Dhscontinued operations

Net interest payable and similar charges

{Loss)/profit before tax
Tax creditf{charge)

Profit after tax

35 weeks

ended 31 52 weeks 52 weeks 52 weeks 52 weeks
December ended 30  ended 1 May ended 2 May ended 4 May
2006 Apnl 2006 2005 2004 2003
FRS IFRS IFRS UK GAAR UK GAAP
£m £m Em £m Em

1617 224 8 2200 2734 209 2

- 255 153 9 1,385 4 783 6

1617 2503 3739 1,658 8 592 8

20 3724 531 486 50 7

20 235 301 188 350

- 348 9 230 208 157

(38 (44) (138) (132) {112

{18) 368 0 393 354 395

39 (12 5) (117) (13 2) (103)

21 3555 276 222 292
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